MEMORANDUM

TO: City Council
FROM: Jessica Matson, Legislative & Information Services Director/City Clerk

SUBJECT: Supplemental Information
Agenda Item 10.a. — June 25, 2024 City Council Meeting
Public Art Project for the Repainting of Rancho Grande Basketball
Court, Accepting a Donation of Time and Materials, and Approving a
Fee Waiver Request; Location — Rancho Grande Park

DATE: June 25, 2024

Attached is correspondence received from the Arroyo Grande Lions Club for the above
referenced item.

cc:  City Manager
Assistant City Manager/Public Works Director
Community Development Director
City Attorney
City Clerk
City Website and Public Review Binder

Enc


https://arroyogrande.escribemeetings.com/CC_Jun25_2024/Pages/preMeeting.aspx?preitemID=60
https://arroyogrande.escribemeetings.com/CC_Jun25_2024/Pages/preMeeting.aspx?preitemID=60
https://arroyogrande.escribemeetings.com/CC_Jun25_2024/Pages/preMeeting.aspx?preitemID=60

ARROYO GRANDE LIONS CLUB

To: Arroyo Grande City Council
From: Arroyo Grande Lions Club
Date: June 25, 2024

Subject: Request for Continuance of Public Art Item 'Rancho Hoops'
Dear Members of the Arroyo Grande City Council,
The Lions Club of Arroyo Grande is requesting a continuance of the Public Art Item 'Rancho Hoops.'

Our club has a long history of partnerships and initiatives to better the lives of people in Arroyo Grande.
The Lions Club supports public art and the role it plays in enriching our community. As such, and in light
of the financial support provided by the Lions Club for this project, the Lions Club would like more time
for this project prior to Council’s consideration.

Thank you for your time and attention to this request.

Sincerely,

Matthew Barcellos

Lions Chairperson of the ‘Rancho Hoops’ Project



	TO:  City Council

